CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS
DATE: July 11, 2007

lanning and TO: Brownfield Authority

Development

FROM: Derek Delacourt RE: Technical Committee

In June, 2006, City Council dissolved its standing Communication Committees, and in
place of the those Committees, established several Technical Review Committees.

One of the Committees established was the “Environmental Clean-up and Oversight
Technical Review Committee” (EOC), which was established to oversee the
environmental cleanup at the Hamlin/Adams and Madison Park sites.

At inception, the EOC Committee consisted of two (2) members of City Council, and
members of the City Administration as designated by the Mayor.

As the EOC Committee began meeting, the Committee came to the conclusion that the
City and the Committee would be better served if a member of the City’s Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority were added.

Therefore, at its Regular June 27, 2007 Meeting, City Council approved a resolution to
increase the membership of the EOC Committee by adding one (1) Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority (BRA) member, selected by the Brownfield Authority.

The Committee Members are:  James Rosen, Council President
Jim Duistermars, Council Member
Ravi Yalamanchi, Council Member
Derek Delacourt, Deputy Director, Planning Dept.
Paul Davis, City Engineer, Engineering Dept.
Roger Moore, Professional Surveyor, Eng. Dept.

The Committee meets on the first Thursday of each month at 9:00 AM in Conference
Room 221 (next to Planning). The meetings typically last about two hours.

A copy of the notes from the EOC Committee meetings are attached for your
information.
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